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This is an application to permit installation of this module in a HP Notebook which also include WLAN 
module which can co-transmit with this module. 
 
F3307 has been assessed for installation in the HP Notebook with the following modelname.  
TPN-Q101. The notebook, within which the F3307 module is being integrated supports notebook mode 
only. 
 
Please note the following 
 
 
Co-transmission 
 
The WLAN antenna is grater than 5cm from the WWAN antenna. For the antennas that simultaneously 
transmit and are located > 5 cm from each other, the KDB 616217 policy states that provided the 
antenna-antenna distance >=5cm AND antenna–user >= 5cm AND SUM max 1g SAR <1.6W/kg, then 
simultaneous transmission SAR evaluation is not required. 
 
Regards 
Authorized Signature by  Date :2011-05-02 
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